GOVT. OF ASSAM

OFFICE OF THE JOINT DIRECTOR OF HEALTH SERVICES CUM MEMBER SECRETARY ::: DISTRICT HEALTH SOCIETY ::: LAKHIMPUR

No-DHS/L/NHM/Gen Corr./2017-18/

Minutes of the District Quality Assurance Committee Meeting & District Level Indemnity sub <u>Committee</u>

Venue-o/o the, Joint DHS Lakhimpur on 27-9-2019 at 3 PM onwards.

The members present in the meeting-

Jt. Director of Health services, Lakhimpur.

Convener
Member Secretary.

Member

Date: 3-10-2019

- Dr. G. Gogoi, Addl. Chief Medical & Health Officer (FW), I/C
- SDM&HO, All Block PHCs
- Dr. P. Mili, surgeon, NLCH
- Mr. C Bora, (DPM,i/c, NHM, Lakhimpur)
- Mr. Saurav saikia, HA, NLCH
- BPM/BCM all BPHCs under Lakhimpur District

1. The objective of the meeting was shared Mr. Saurav Saikia. The purpose of the meeting was to understanding different quality aspects and assessments are to be done at different public health institutions.

National Quality Assurance Standards (NQAS)-

National Quality Assurance Standards have been developed keeping in the specific requirements for public health facilities as well global best practices. NQAS are currently available for District Hospitals, CHCs, PHCs and Urban PHCs. Standards are primarily meant for providers to assess their own quality for improvement through pre defined standards and to bring up their facilities for certification. The National Quality Assurance Standards are broadly arranged under 8 "Areas of Concern"—Service Provision, Patient Rights, Inputs, Support Services, Clinical Care, Infection Control, Quality Management and Outcome. These standards are ISQUA accredited and meets global benchmarks in terms of comprehensiveness, objectivity, evidence and rigour of development

LaQshya-

Under the initiative, a multi-layered strategy has been framed such as concrete steps for infrastructure advancement, ensuring availability of essential equipment, providing adequate human resources, capacity building of health care workers and improving quality processes in the labour room. The NQAS (National Quality Assurance Standards) will monitor quality improvement in labour room and maternity OT. The LaQshya program is being implemented at all Medical College Hospitals, District Hospitals, First Referral Unit (FRU), and Community Health Center (CHCs) and will benefit every pregnant woman and new-born delivering in public health institutions.

• Kayakalp:

Kayakalp is to promote cleanliness, hygiene and infection Control Practices in Public Health Care Facilities. To recognize such HI that shows exemplary performance in Adhering to standard protocols of cleanliness and infection control. It is inculcate a culture of ongoing assessment and peer review of performance related to hygiene, cleanliness and infection control which create and share sustainable practices related to improved cleanliness in Public Health Facilities linked to positive health outcomes

All Districts have constituted a district Level Award committee to ensure the assessments and declaration of award in PHC level. Different Assessment Team has done Internal, Peer and External Assessment for Kayakalp in the Public Health Institutions.



GOVT. OF ASSAM

OFFICE OF THE JOINT DIRECTOR OF HEALTH SERVICES CUM MEMBER SECRETARY ::: DISTRICT HEALTH SOCIETY ::: LAKHIMPUR

Swachh Swasth Sarvatra

Ministry of Health & Family Welfare (MoHFW) & Ministry of Drinking Water and Sanitation (MDWS) have started an integrated scheme under Swachh Bharat Mission named as "Swachh Swasth Sarvatra" on December 29, 2016. The aim of this scheme is to strengthen Community Health Centres in open defecation free (ODF) blocks across the country along with behavioural change to enable them achieve higher levels of cleanliness and hygiene with the goal of making India free of open defecation. Three broad objectives of this scheme are:-

- 1. Enabling Gram Panchayat where Kayakalp awarded PHCs are located to become ODF.
- 2. Strengthening Community Health Centre (CHC) in ODF blocks to achieve higher level of cleanliness to meet Kayakalp standards through a support of Rs 10 Lakh under NHM.
- 3. Build capacity through training in Water, Sanitation and Hygiene (WASH) of nominees from covered PHC and CHC.
 - 2. The Jt DHS apprised the Kayakalp certified institution for the year 2018-19. During this year Chowlduwa PHC and Chaparigon Urban PHCs have received 1st prize in the section. For the financial year 2019-20, 11 nos of institutions are selected for Kayakalp assessment.
 - 3. The BPHC i/c shared about their lacunas and positive stories
 - 4. The DFPC, NHM shared the issue on non performance of Injectable and PPIUCD providers. Total 78 nos of MO/GNM are trained for PPIUCD till date. And 49 providers are trained for injectable contraceptive.
 - 5. The Jt DHS Lakhimpur express thought regarding convincing the non performing providers for performing PPIUCD and Injectable contraceptive.

The meeting ends with a vote of thanks from Jt. Director of Health services, Lakhimpur.

Jt. DHS cum Member Secy.
District Health Society
Lakhimpur ::: North Lakhimpur

Date: 3-10-2019

No-DHS/L/NHM/Gen Corr./2017-18/

Copy to:

- 1. The Mission Director, NHM Assam for favour of his kind information.
- 2. The Deputy Commissioner, Lakhimpur for favour of information.
- 3. The Addl. Deputy Commissioner (Health), Lakhimpur for favour of information.
- 4. Members Copy...... For information
- 5. Office File......

Jt. DHS cum Member Secy.
District Health Society
Lakhimpur ::: North Lakhimpur